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September 10, 2014 

Dear -

Subject: Heritage Permit Application HP043/14-42.20R - 87 Reynolds Street 
Relocation of House Within Site 

At its meeting on September 8, 2014, Oakville Town Council approved the following resolution 
with respect to the subject item noted above: 

1. That Heritage Permit Application HP043!14-42. 20R for the relocation of the 
McDermott House at 87 Reynolds Street to a new lot, as attached in Appendix B 
to the report dated August 13, 2014, from Planning Services, be approved 
subject to the following conditions: 

a. That the property owner enter into a heritage easement agreement with the 
Town prior to the relocation of the house in order to ensure the protection of 
the heritage building including appropriate setbacks as discussed at the 
Heritage Oakville meeting of August 26, 2014; 

b. That the Town Solicitor be authorized to discharge the heritage easement 
agreement from title, at the expense of the owner, once the requirements in 
the agreement have been met to the satisfaction of the Senior Manager of 
Current Planning and Heritage; and 

2. That this heritage permit expire two years from the date of final approval by 
Council. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter or should you require additional 
information, please contact Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner, at 905-845-6601 , 
extension 3875, or email carolyn.vansligtenhorst@oakville.ca. 

Yours truly, 

Vicki Tytaneck 
Town Clerk 

c. Brad Rafauli 
Ontario Heritage Registrar 
Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner 
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